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Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:43 AM
To: Heim, Kimber
Cc: Morgan, Douglas; Thompson, Tyrell
Subject: RE: (Atty-client, atty-work) - ODOT Monthly Trial Report

FYI Kimber, Doug, and Ty, 
 
The AGO has a scheduled hearing for Eichhorn (110412 PCL 1) on 8/9/23.  We should know the attorney fees (additional 
payment) following that hearing.  I will keep you informed until the project can be closed-out. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
John R. Wooldridge 
Real Estate Administrator 
ODOT District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, OH 43030 
740.323.5427 
transportation.ohio.gov 
 

 
 
 

From: Corinna Efkeman <Corinna.Efkeman@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 11:16 AM 
To: Corinna Efkeman <Corinna.Efkeman@OhioAGO.gov>; Russell, Paul <Paul.Russell@dot.ohio.gov>; Alan Klodell 
<Alan.Klodell@OhioAGO.gov>; John Nixdorf <John.Nixdorf@OhioAGO.gov>; Allen, Justine 
<Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>; Waldick, Kaia <Kaia.Waldick@OhioAGO.gov>; Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov>; 
Kott, Nathan <nathan.kott@ohioago.gov>; Stephanie McNamee <Stephanie.McNamee@OhioAGO.gov>; William Cole 
<William.Cole@OhioAGO.gov>; Corder, Bradley <Bradley.Corder@dot.ohio.gov>; Huff, Christopher 
<Christopher.Huff@dot.ohio.gov>; Frazee, Dan <Dan.Frazee@dot.ohio.gov>; Enders, Suzanne 
<Suzanne.Enders@dot.ohio.gov>; Gilmore, Drew <drew.gilmore@dot.ohio.gov>; Kendall, Matthew 
<Matt.Kendall@dot.ohio.gov>; Wallace, Bethany <Bethany.Wallace@dot.ohio.gov>; Miller, Michelle 
<Shell.Miller@dot.ohio.gov>; Pepper, Sara <Sara.Pepper@dot.ohio.gov>; Seasly, David <David.Seasly@dot.ohio.gov>; 
Lucas, Stephen <Steve.Lucas@dot.ohio.gov>; Swartz, Claudia <Claudia.Swartz@dot.ohio.gov>; Noirot, Jaclyn 
<Jaclyn.Noirot@dot.ohio.gov>; Recker, Scott <Scott.Recker@dot.ohio.gov>; Miller, Jared <Jared.Miller@dot.ohio.gov>; 
Kehl, Tad <Tad.Kehl@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>; Boring, Tammy 
<Tammy.Boring@dot.ohio.gov>; Brown, Lawrence <Lawrence.Brown@dot.ohio.gov>; Schulz, Matthew 
<Matthew.Schulz@dot.ohio.gov>; Young, Timothy <Timothy.Young@dot.ohio.gov>; Jonathan Blanton 
<Jonathan.Blanton@OhioAGO.gov>; Makowski, Richard <Richard.Makowski@dot.ohio.gov>; Bergdorf, Kristin 
<Kristin.Bergdorf@dot.ohio.gov>; Cynthia Dungey <Cynthia.Dungey@OhioAGO.gov>; Lamar, Donald 
<Donald.Lamar@dot.ohio.gov>; Rachel Huston <Rachel.Huston@OhioAGO.gov>; Christi Fadley 
<chris.fadley@OhioAGO.gov>; Patrick Denier <Patrick.Denier@OhioAGO.gov>; Heim, Kimber 
<Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>; Martin, Stephanie <Stephanie.Martin@dot.ohio.gov>; Ruble, Stephen 
<Stephen.Ruble@dot.ohio.gov>; Miller, Zachary <Zachary.Miller@OhioAGO.gov>; Jameson, Joy 
<Carice.Jameson@dot.ohio.gov>; Keith Carpenter <Keith.Carpenter@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: (Atty-client, atty-work) - ODOT Monthly Trial Report 
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CONFIDENTIAL – ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION – NOT A PUBLIC RECORD 
 
Attached are trial date assignments, miscellaneous assignments, and cases sorted by District.   
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Corinna V. Efkeman  
Unit Coordinator - Transportation  
Executive Agencies Section 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Office: (614) 466-3036 
Direct: (614) 466-4856 
Fax: (866) 411-5681 
Corinna.Efkeman@OhioAGO.gov 

    

 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual 
or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may contain sensitive data and 
information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the 
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me 
immediately by telephone. 
 

 
 
 

Position Name Office Phone 
Section Chief Rachel Huston 614-728-0468 
Assistant Section Chief Patrick Denier 614-644-7379 
Unit Coordinator Corinna Efkeman 614-466-4856 
Principal AAG Bill J. Cole 614-466-5903 
Senior AAG Alan H. Klodell 614-466-8146 
Senior AAG Nathan Kott 216-298-1077 
AAG Kaia Waldick 513-852-1575 
AAG Justine A. Allen 614-466-5829 
AAG Zach Miller 614-466-5870 
Legal Secretary Stephanie McNamee 614-466-7020 
Paralegal 2 John G. Nixdorf 614-466-5940 
Paralegal 2 Keith Carpenter 614-466-5902 
Admin. Professional 3 Marisa Fike 614-466-4751 
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CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open 
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.  
 


